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Program Manager, telephone: 916–978–
4644, email: jkaruzas@blm.gov; address
Bureau of Land Management, 2800
Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825.
Persons who use a telecommunications
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the
Federal Relay Service (FRS) at 1–800–
877–8339 to contact Mr. Karuzas during
normal business hours. The FRS is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
to leave a message or question. You will
receive a reply during normal business
hours.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In
accordance with the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and
its implementing regulations (40 CFR
parts 1500–1508 and 43 CFR part 46), as
well as 43 CFR 1610.7–2(b), the BLM
published a Notice of Availability of a
Draft LUPA/Draft EIS, as well as a
concurrent public comment period on
proposed management changes, and
proposed boundary modifications or
elimination of existing Areas of Critical
Environmental Concern (ACEC),
pursuant to 43 CFR 1610.7–2(b), on
January 14, 2021 (86 FR 3181). The BLM
is now discontinuing this planning and
NEPA process in accordance with
bureau policy, including its
consideration of changes to ACECs, in
order to evaluate consistency with
Departmental and Executive priorities
related to conservation and promotion
of renewable energy development.
While the BLM does not intend to issue
a Proposed Plan/Final EIS or a Record
of Decision for this planning process, it
will continue to work with cooperating
agencies and stakeholders in the
implementation of the existing land use
plans, which may result in future
planning efforts. The BLM will inform
the public of any future planning efforts
related to the three land use plans.
(Authority: 40 CFR 1506.6, 40 CFR 1506.10,
43 CFR 1610.7–2)
Karen E. Mouritsen,
BLM California State Director.
[FR Doc. 2021–05136 Filed 3–11–21; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
[Docket No. BOEM–2021–0012]

Notice of Availability of a Final
Environmental Impact Statement for
Vineyard Wind LLC’s Proposed Wind
Energy Facility Offshore
Massachusetts
Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management (BOEM), Interior.
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Notice of availability; final
environmental impact statement.

ACTION:

In accordance with National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
regulations, BOEM announces the
availability of the Final Environmental
Impact Statement (FEIS) prepared for
the Vineyard Wind Offshore Wind
Energy Project Construction and
Operation Plan (COP) submitted by
Vineyard Wind LLC (Vineyard Wind).
The FEIS analyzes the potential
environmental impacts of the COP (the
proposed action) and alternatives to it
and will inform BOEM’s decision
whether to approve, approve with
modifications, or disapprove the COP.
ADDRESSES: The FEIS can be found on
BOEM’s website at: https://
www.boem.gov/Vineyard-Wind/.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
information on the EIS or BOEM’s
policies associated with this notice,
please contact: BOEM—Michelle Morin,
BOEM Office of Renewable Energy
Programs, 45600 Woodland Road,
Sterling, Virginia 20166, (703) 787–1722
or michelle.morin@boem.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Proposed Action: Vineyard Wind
seeks to construct, operate, maintain,
and eventually decommission an 800megawatt wind energy facility on the
Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) offshore
Massachusetts (the Project). The Project
and associated export cables would be
developed within the range of design
parameters outlined in the Vineyard
Wind COP, subject to applicable
mitigation measures. The COP proposes
installing up to 100 wind turbine
generators and one or two offshore
substations or electrical service
platforms. As currently proposed, the
Project would be located approximately
14 miles southeast of Martha’s Vineyard
and a similar distance southwest of
Nantucket. The turbines would be
located in water depths ranging from
approximately 37 to 49 meters (121 to
161 feet). The COP proposes one export
cable landfall near the town of
Barnstable, Massachusetts. Onshore
construction and staging are proposed to
take place at the New Bedford Marine
Commerce Terminal.
Alternatives: BOEM considered 20
alternatives during the preparation of
the EIS and carried forward seven for
further analysis. These alternatives
included six action alternatives (one of
which has two sub-alternatives) and the
no action alternative. The other 13
alternatives were not further analyzed
because they did not meet the purpose
and need for the proposed action or did
not meet screening criteria. The
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screening criteria used included:
Consistency with statutes and
regulations; operational, technical, and
economic feasibility; environmental
impact; and geographical
considerations. The FEIS also considers
mitigation and monitoring measures
that BOEM and other agencies may
select.
Availability of the FEIS: The FEIS,
Vineyard Wind COP, and associated
information are available on BOEM’s
website at: https://www.boem.gov/
Vineyard-Wind/. BOEM has distributed
digital copies of the FEIS to all parties
listed in the FEIS appendix J, which
includes the location of all libraries
receiving a copy. If you require a paper
copy, BOEM will provide one upon
request, as long as copies are available.
You may request a CD or paper copy of
the FEIS by calling (847) 258–8992.
Cooperating Agencies: The following
nine agencies and governmental entities
participated as cooperating agencies in
the preparation of the FEIS: The Bureau
of Safety and Environmental
Enforcement; the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency; the National Marine
Fisheries Service; the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers; the U.S. Coast Guard; the
Massachusetts Office of Coastal Zone
Management; the Rhode Island
Department of Environmental
Management; the Rhode Island Coastal
Resource Management Council; and the
Narragansett Indian Tribe.
Authority: This NOA was prepared under
NEPA, as amended (42 U.S.C. 4231 et seq.),
and published in accordance with 40 CFR
1506.6.
William Yancey Brown,
Chief Environmental Officer, Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management.
[FR Doc. 2021–05176 Filed 3–11–21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Toner Supply
Containers and Components Thereof,
DN 3536; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the complaint or
complainant’s filing pursuant to the
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Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of Canon
Inc., Canon U.S.A., Inc., and Canon
Virginia, Inc. on March 8, 2021. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain toner supply
containers and components thereof. The
complainant names as respondents:
Ninestar Corporation of China; Ninestar
Image Tech Limited of China; Ninestar
Technology Company, Ltd. of Chino,
CA; Static Control Components, Inc. of
Sanford, NC; General Plastic Industrial
Co. Ltd. of Taiwan; Katun Corporation
of Minneapolis, MN; Sichuan XingDian
Technology Co., Ltd. of China; Sichuan
Wiztoner Technology Co., Ltd. of China;
Anhuiyatengshangmaoyouxiangongsi of
China; ChengDuXiangChangNanShi
YouSheBeiYouXianGongSi of China;
Copier Repair Specialists, Inc. of
Lewisville, TX; Digital Marketing
Corporation d/b/a Digital Buyer
Marketing Company of Los Angeles, CA;
Do It Wiser LLC d/b/a Image Toner of
Wilmington, DE; Easy Group, LLC of
Irwindale, CA; Hefeierlandianzishang
wuyouxiangongsi of China; Ink
Technologies Printer Supplies, LLC of
Dayton, OH; Kuhlmann Enterprises, Inc.
d/b/a Precision Roller of Phoenix, AZ;
LD Products, Inc. of Long Beach, CA;
NAR Cartridges of Burlingame, CA;
Shenzhenshi Keluodeng
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Kejiyouxiangognsi of China; Sun Data
Supply, Inc. of Los Angeles, CA; The
Supplies Guys, LLC of Lancaster, PA;
MITOCOLOR INC. of Rowland Heights,
CA; Xianshi yanliangqu
canqiubaihuodianshanghang of China;
Zhuhai Henyun Image Co., Ltd. of
China; and Zinyaw LLC d/b/a
TonerPirate.com and Supply District of
Houston, TX. The complainant requests
that the Commission issue a permanent
general exclusion order, or,
alternatively, a limited exclusion order,
and permanent cease and desist orders.
Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the relief specifically
requested by the complainant in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like
or directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.
In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;
(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;
(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;
(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and
(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.
Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
written submissions on other issues
must also be filed by no later than the
close of business, eight calendar days
after publication of this notice in the
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Federal Register. Complainant may file
replies to any written submissions no
later than three calendar days after the
date on which any initial submissions
were due. No other submissions will be
accepted, unless requested by the
Commission. Any submissions and
replies filed in response to this Notice
are limited to five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments.
Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above. Submissions should refer
to the docket number (‘‘Docket No.
3536’’) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, Electronic Filing
Procedures 1). Please note the
Secretary’s Office will accept only
electronic filings during this time.
Filings must be made through the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov.) No in-person paperbased filings or paper copies of any
electronic filings will be accepted until
further notice. Persons with questions
regarding filing should contact the
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.
Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
1 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf.
2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.
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inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: March 8, 2021.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2021–05126 Filed 3–11–21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary
Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission for OMB
Review; Comment Request; Equal
Access to Justice Act
Notice of availability; request
for comments.

ACTION:

The Department of Labor
(DOL) is submitting this Office of the
Assistant Secretary for Administration
and Management (OASAM)-sponsored
information collection request (ICR) to
the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA). Public
comments on the ICR are invited.
DATES: The OMB will consider all
written comments that agency receives
on or before April 12, 2021.
ADDRESSES: Written comments and
recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be sent
within 30 days of publication of this
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/
PRAMain. Find this particular
information collection by selecting
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open
for Public Comments’’ or by using the
search function.
Comments are invited on: (1) Whether
the collection of information is
necessary for the proper performance of
the functions of the Department,
including whether the information will
have practical utility; (2) if the
information will be processed and used
in a timely manner; (3) the accuracy of
the agency’s estimates of the burden and
cost of the collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used; (4)
ways to enhance the quality, utility and
clarity of the information collection; and
SUMMARY:
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(5) ways to minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Anthony May by telephone at 202–693–
4129 (this is not a toll-free number) or
by email at DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Equal
Access to Justice Act (EAJA) (5 United
States Code Section 504(a)(2)) provides
payment of fees and expenses to eligible
parties who have prevailed against a
Federal agency in certain administrative
proceedings. These requirements are
codified in the Department of Labor’s
regulations in 29 Code of Federal
Regulations Part 16, Subpart B. In order
to obtain an award, the statute and
associated DOL regulations require
parties to file an application. Other
agencies may have their own EAJA
regulations.
For additional substantive
information about this ICR, see the
related notice published in the Federal
Register on December 15, 2020 (85 FR
81222).
This information collection is subject
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection
of information, and the public is
generally not required to respond to an
information collection, unless the OMB
approves it and displays a currently
valid OMB Control Number. In addition,
notwithstanding any other provisions of
law, no person shall generally be subject
to penalty for failing to comply with a
collection of information that does not
display a valid OMB Control Number.
See 5 CFR 1320.5(a) and 1320.6.
DOL seeks PRA authorization for this
information collection for three (3)
years. OMB authorization for an ICR
cannot be for more than three (3) years
without renewal. The DOL notes that
information collection requirements
submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs
receive a month-to-month extension
while they undergo review.
Agency: DOL–OASAM.
Title of Collection: Equal Access to
Justice Act.
OMB Control Number: 1225–0013.
Affected Public: Private sector:
businesses or other for-profits
institutions, farms, not-for-profit.
Total Estimated Number of
Respondents: 10.
Total Estimated Number of
Responses: 10.
Total Estimated Annual Time Burden:
50 hours.
Total Estimated Annual Other Costs
Burden: $23.
Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D).
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Dated: March 5, 2021.
Anthony May,
Management and Program Analyst.
[FR Doc. 2021–05152 Filed 3–11–21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510–23–P

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS
ADMINISTRATION
[NARA–21–0005; NARA–2021–022]

Records Schedules; Availability and
Request for Comments
National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA).
ACTION: Notice of availability of
proposed records schedules; request for
comments
AGENCY:

The National Archives and
Records Administration (NARA)
publishes notice of certain Federal
agency requests for records disposition
authority (records schedules). We
publish notice in the Federal Register
and on regulations.gov for records
schedules in which agencies propose to
dispose of records they no longer need
to conduct agency business. We invite
public comments on such records
schedules.

SUMMARY:

NARA must receive comments
by April 26, 2021.
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments
by the following method. You must cite
the control number, which appears on
the records schedule in parentheses
after the name of the agency that
submitted the schedule.
• Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://
www.regulations.gov
Due to COVID–19 building closures,
we are currently temporarily not
accepting comments by mail. However,
if you are unable to comment via
regulations.gov, you may contact
request.schedule@nara.gov for
instructions on submitting your
comment.
DATES:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Kimberly Keravuori, Regulatory and
External Policy Program Manager, by
email at regulation_comments@
nara.gov. For information about records
schedules, contact Records Management
Operations by email at
request.schedule@nara.gov, by mail at
the address above, or by phone at 301–
837–1799.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Public Comment Procedures
We are publishing notice of records
schedules in which agencies propose to
dispose of records they no longer need
to conduct agency business. We invite
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